## Agnese Pastorino

Over 10 years of research experience, in survey development, large data sets and empirical research on gender, health, youth. Design, data visualization and project management skills. PhD in sociology and social psychology with a Marie Curie fellowship.

apastorino@unicef.org

http://www.cerlis.eu/teamview/pastorino-agnese/ https://www.researchgate.net/pro file/Agnese\_Pastorino

## **Professional experience**

Member of the Education Cannot Wait External Review Panel UNICEF New York / Since November 2020

Review of Multi-Year Resilience Programs for emergency countries, such as DR Congo and Burkina Faso.

Social Science Data Manager UNICEF Juba, South Sudan / Since March 2020

Data collection and analysis of prevailing socio-cultural practices with regards to COVID-19 and EVD; reporting and feedback to response teams; coordination of social science information with response pillars; project management for CDC Center for Disease Control.

Associate Researcher in Sociology CERLIS Sorbonne - Université Paris Descartes Paris, France / Since June 2018

Publishing research results; participating in research networks' meetings on digital media, family, gender; organizing scientific activities; attend international conferences.

Marie Curie Early-Stage Researcher in Social Psychology and Communications So.Re.Com. Research Center and Multimedia Lab. Sapienza University, Department of Social Psychology Rome, Italy / From July 2014 to June 2017

Collecting information, managing big data for research and developing an online library. Analyzing statistics, conducting qualitative and quantitative research, cluster analyses and literature reviews. Tutoring Master students. Use of SPSS, AtlasTi, Iramuteq (Alceste), Tableau. Multidisciplinary international training network in 8 European and 6 extra-European institutions (Argentina, Brazil, Canada, China, Mexico, USA). Evaluation of the project by the REA of the European Commission. Research results presented at international conferences.

Multimedia Producer UN News and Media, Global Communications Department New York, United States / From September 2017 to December 2017

Internship foresee during the Marie Curie project.

Visiting Researcher Universided del Pais Vasco, Facultad de Psicologia Social San Sebastian, Spain / From September 2015 to November 2015

Secondment foreseen within the Marie Curie project.

Research and Communication Officer (Bluebook trainee) Safer Internet Programme, European Commission, DG CONNECT Luxembourg, Luxembourg / From March 2013 to July 2013

Desk research on EUKidsOnline project and some country reports of the Benchmarking of Safer Internet Policies. Involvement in several multi-stakeholders initiatives, such as the ICT and CEO Coalition. Management of external relations with partners for the development of communication and research materials.

Partner Diana srl Salerno, Italy / From June 2011 to September 2019

Project management, communication, and public relations for two real estate projects in the Cilento National Park, in Italy.

## Editorial, teaching and lecturing experiences

**Lecturer** Universitas Indonesia and ISKI Indonesia Communication Scholars Association Jakarta and Banda Aceh, Indonesia / November 2019

Lecturer San Diego State University San Diego, California / February 2019

Professor of Sociology IESEG School of Management Paris, France / September 2018

Professor of Sociology and Social Psychology ISEG Marketing and Communication School Paris, France / From February 2017 to March 2017

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Voluntary experience
<b>Volunteer UNICEF Local Committee</b> Rome, Italy / From June 2014 to June 2016 Organization of the CUMED University Course of Education to Children's Rights at the Sapienza University.
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Education
PhD in Sociology and Social Psychology Université Paris Descartes Sorbonne, Sapienza Università di Roma Paris, France; Rome, Italy / From December 2012 to June 2018
MS in Sociological Research EHESS Ecole des Hautes Etudes en Sciences Sociales Paris, France / From October 2011 to September 2012
Master in Television, Cinema and Multimedia Production IULM Libera Università di Lingue e Comunicazione Milan, Italy / From October 2007 to March 2010
Additional education
Project Cycle Management EIPA European Institute of Public Administration Maastricht, Netherlands / From June 2012 to August 2012
Excellence Training Course on Online Business, Web Marketing and Social Media IULM Libera Università di Lingue e Comunicazione Milan, Italy / From August 2008 to February 2011
Cambridge Advanced Exam London Exam Center London, United Kingdom / From February 2014 to March 2014
Research and education grants
Thesis Research Abroad CEAQ Research Center - Sorbonne University Paris, France / From October 2009 to February 2010
Erasmus Project Université Paris Descartes, Sorbonne Paris, France / From October 2006 to May 2007
Scientific associations
ICA International Communication Association (2017, 2018, 2019); ESA European Sociological Association (2015); ECREA European Communication Research and Education Association (2016), IAMCR International Association of Media and Communication Research Conference (2019)
Languages
English (fluent); French (fluent); Spanish (intermediate); Portuguese (basic); Italian (mother tongue).
Computer skills

Adobe Certified Specialist (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Premiere, Dreamweaver), Final Cut Pro, Audition, Microsoft Office, Wordpress, Drupal, Wix, Squarespace, HTML, Tableau, Iramuteq (Alceste), SPSS.